

**NOTE: THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION  
WAS SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD BEFORE  
OR AT THE PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING  
ON THIS ITEM WHICH IS NOW APPEARING  
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL**





125 Cassia Way  
Henderson, NV 89014  
(702) 568-7000  
fax (702) 568-7001

January 25, 2007

Douglas J. Rankin, Current Planning Mgr.  
Planning and Development Dept.  
Current Planning Division  
Development Services Center  
731 So. Fourth Street  
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Special Use Permit Application **SUP-18691**  
Planning Meeting: Jan. 25, 2007 6:00pm

Dear Mr. Rankin,

In reference to the above application for a Check City, I would like to state my objection to this type of establishment. I feel that there are enough issues in this vicinity.

Please accept this as my written objection regarding this permit.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Craig Keough, President  
Star Nursery, Inc.

cc: Councilman Larry Brown  
City of Las Vegas  
City Hall, 10<sup>th</sup> Floor  
400 Stewart Ave.  
Las Vegas, NV 89101

ITEM # 18  
CASE # SUP-18691  
PC MTG 2-8-07